# FURKAN ARISOY

English
Teacher&Translator
Contact

#### Address:

Nr.29 Jalan TP 1/1 Subang Jaya, Selangor, 47600

Phone:

+601163920565

E-Mail:

supervolunteerman23@gmail.com

**Marital Status:** 

Married (Malaysian)

#### **Skills**

Communication

Skills NLP

Modern Classroom Technology

IELTS/TOEFL/TOEIC Teaching

**Pronunciation Expert** 

Teamwork / Collaboration

Interpersonal Skills

Translation&Interpretation

Time Management Skills

Lesson Planning

Reflexology&Acupressure

Passionate English Teacher with 6 years of experience teaching students literature and English language skills. Expert in providing students with a well-rounded education in grammar, reading and writing and speaking. Motivated to help students advance English language abilities for future personal and professional success.

#### **Work History**

#### 2019-11 -2020-01

#### English as a Second Language Teacher

Interlink Language Center, Kajang, Malaysia

- Administered assessments and standardized tests to evaluate student progress.
- Prepared and implemented lesson plans covering required course topics.
- Cultivated relationships with parents for complete support network.
- Led interesting and diverse group activities to engage students in course material.
- Kept classroom organized, clean, and safe for all students and visitors.
- Played popular ESL games with students to help increase their vocabulary.

#### 2017-02 -2019-06

#### Translator

Protranslate, Istanbul, Turkey

- Performed and delivered daily translation tasks
   through PC in both English and Romanian languages
- Interpreted businessmen when appropriate
- Reviewed final works to spot and correct errors in punctuation, grammar and translation

#### 2016-02 -2017-01

## **English Language Teacher**

English Time, Istanbul, Turkey

Delivered daily and weekly lessons in General English for the people from all walks of life

- Coordinated the speaking club in which mature people was involved
- Delivered instruction in language arts encompassing reading, grammar, composition and literature, working with teachers in other subjects to integrate skills across curriculum

Online Teaching

Patient scheduling

Proofreading and editing

Acculturation

2015-05 -2015-09

### **English Language Teacher**

Quest Language Center, Bangkok, Thailand

- Delivered lessons for kids aged between 7-12 in separate classrooms twice a week.
- Helped teenagers with their homework and exam preparation.
- Worked one-on-one with students needing individualized attention and developed with special learning plans for struggling people.

2015-01 -2015-04

#### **EFL Teacher**

Dragonfly English Summer Camps, Ratchaburi, Thailand

- Dragonfly Summer Camp, TH Delivered the entertaining English lesson for students at the Boarding School.
- Enhanced learning plans and quantified student progress using quizzes, essays and projects.
- Supported classroom activities, including tutoring, grading homework and reviewing exams.

2013-12 -2015-08

### **Business English Teacher**

Unilever, Umraniye, Istanbul, Turkey

- Applied fixed syllabus of teaching Business English for white-collar workers.
- I was remotely assigned to the position by Directors Language in London.

2009-05 -2013-01

#### Freelance Translator

Real Translation Office, Istanbul, Turkey

- Performed and delivered legal translation tasks through PC in both English and Czech languages.
- Successfully met deadlines and managed high volumes of work.

## **Education**

2015-01

#### **BA (Hons): Sociology**

Suleyman Demirel University, Isparta, Turkey

2009-07 -2010-01 **BA: Sociology** 

Masaryk University, Brno, Czechia

# Certifications

2019-08	30 Hour Teaching English Online Certificate
2019-07	120 Hour TEFL Certificate
2011-06	Certificate of General English (U.K)
2019-12	Certificate of Teaching TOEIC
2019-02	Certificate of English for Business and Entrepreneurship

#### **REFERENCES**

Yulia Alizade

English and Russian languages teacher/ Producer

İstanbul

alizade.julia@gmail.com

Sandra Vivian

**English Teacher** 

Kadikoy, Istanbul, Turkey

sanviv6886@gmail.com

Janet Gascoigne

English Teacher Uskudar,

Istanbul, Turkey

Janet.gascoigne@yahoo.de

Adekunle Saheed Steven

Principal at Interlink Language Ceter

Kajang, Selangor, Malaysia

info@inter-link.edu.my

# **Language Proficiency**

**Mother Tongue: Turkish** 

English (C2)/Romanian (B1)/Spanish (B1)/Czech (A2)

## Projects/Academic papers/ Conference talks

The Colorful country of Southeast Asia (unpublished draft): Malaysia, Academia.edu, Subang Jaya, Malaysia, March, 2020.

**Subtitle Translator**, The Seagull (Martı) Short film, A film by Yulia Alizade, Istanbul, Turkey, November, 2019.

**Interview by Womanlifetv:** What is woman's Circumcision about?, Istanbul, Turkey, June, 2017.

**Congress of Social Sciences**: Tribalism, Tribes and Woman's Circumcision/Mutilation in Africa, Adnan Menderes University, Aydin, Turkey,December,2014.

**Volunteer for European Voluntary Service by Asociatia Colors**, Project's title: Hand by hand with Europe, Brasov, Romania, 2012-2013.

Volunteer for Restoration Village Project, Kilgoris, Kenya, 2011.